MEMORANDUM

August 7, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING /Q:
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DANDELAKE)AW
RE: DOCKET NOC. 000953-TC - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTICN FROM

REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY
TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS BY SOUTHEAST

PAY TELEPHONES, INC.

Attached is an original and four copies of an FAW NOTICE to be
published in the next issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

MLD/dm
Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

I:\000953FW.MLD
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L LS AND
REFCRTING

August 3, 2000

Blanca 5. Rayé., Director

Division of Racords and Rzporting
Flarida Public Service Commission
2340 Zhumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahazswe, Flovida 22399-08543

Fe: Docker Nao. 000257-7c Docket No. 000843 -TC
Naocket Mo, 000312-TC Doclker, Na. 0008%3-7C

Dear Ms. Bavd:

The Florida rublic Telccommun:cations Associaticon, <.

regquests that it be inciuded on the mailing list as an inlerested
cntity in each of Lhe above-referencad drnckers. Plecas= address
211 correspondznce as Ealliows:

Angzla B. Green, General Counsal

Florida Pubilic tzlecommunications Azsoclation, Inc.
123 Zouth Gadsden Streeb, Suite 200

Tallakassee, Flogida 33301

Thank you £o0r your ausistance with this matter.
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Groeen
General Counsctl

Sincerely

AT mat Loagl o doe

Lyeng o

125 South Gadsden Street « Suite 200 « Tallohasses, Florikda 32301-1525 » 850.222.5050 FAX 850.222.1355
www. fpia.com



